From: Michels, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, May 31,2023 1:02 PM

To: Cooper, Michael;Broder, Adam

CC: Matthews, Maria;Mould, David

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 22 sent (@ least) in last hour - Fwd: (Client Confidential) - Maria & Team / Fwd:
Help Improve Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

| read this too fast — | thought this was FOR our position. Thanks for the heads up!

Tom Michels
Director, Government Affairs

United | 815 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 500 | Washington, DC | 20006

united.com

From: Michels, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:55 PM

To: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@MWAA.com>; Broder, Adam

Cc: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Mould, David <David.Mould@ MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 22 sent (@ least) in last hour - Fwd: (Client Confidential) - Maria & Team / Fwd: Help Improve
Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW

Outstanding — thanks Michael and Team MWAA!

Tom Michels
Director, Government Affairs
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Sent: Wednesday, May 31 2023 12:39 PM

To: Michels, Tom_ Broder, Adam

Cc: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@VWAA.com>; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews @MWAA.com>; Mould, David
<David.Mould@MWAA.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 22 sent (@ least) in last hour - Fwd: (Client Confidential) - Maria & Team / Fwd: Help Improve
Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Adam/ Tom - The opposition Coalition has successfully organized supporters in Virginia to generate 22 emails in the past
hour to certain transportation-aviation decision makers, fyi. They all say the same thing as what | sent you, below.

Subject: Fwd: (Client Confidential) - Maria & Team / Fwd: Help Improve Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW



Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Cooper, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:06:57 PM

To: Matthews, Maria; Mould, David; Tom Michels; Broder, Adam
Subject: (Client Confidential)

David, Maria & Tom/Adam:

Here's a message (below) that the opposition Coalition is asking persons in Virginia to send via emails to various
transportation leaders in Virginia, fyi -

"Subject: Fwd: Help Improve Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW"

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ricardo Sandoval [ NG

Date: May 31, 2023 at time AM EDT
To: (insert name here)

Subject: Help Improve Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW

Reply-To: Ricardo Sandova_

May 31, 2023 @ 03:24pm
Help Improve Access To and From Washington, D.C. NOW

Dear (insert name here),

Ac naw logiclatinn hac hean intradiiced in Coneress. | write to vou to urge vou to help improve access to the

today's air travel ecosystem in the nation's capital.

You have the opportunity to unlock major benefits, such as improving access to the Washington, D.C. area, reducing
airline ticket prices, improving passenger productivity, creating new jobs, generating economic benefits and reducing
carbon emissions.

As a supporter of Capital Access Alliance, | am ready to help make access to and from the Washington, D.C. region easier
and more affordable. That's why I'm calling on you to support additional direct flights to and from DCA through H.R.
3185, the Direct Capital Access Act.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Mr. Ricardo Sandoval



